
From: East of England Region
To: East Anglia ONE North; East Anglia Two
Cc:
Subject: EA1N and EA2: Deadline 7 response from Historic England
Date: 04 March 2021 17:30:45

Dear East Anglia One North and East Anglia Two case teams,
 
East Anglia ONE North Offshore Windfarm (EN010077)
Registration ref: 20024189
and
East Anglia TWO Offshore Windfarm (EN010078)
Registration ref: 20024190
 
Please find below Historic England’s response to deadline 7 of the examinations in
relation to the above two projects.
 

1.     Appendix 3 of the onshore WSI (Headland Archaeology)
Historic England have previously submitted comments with regards to the
 Appendix 3 of the revised WSI (submitted at Deadline 3). Following a
reassessment of the WSI submitted for Deadline 6 we can confirm that our
previous comments have not been addressed . We would appreciate it if
the applicant was able to clarify these matters or confirm when changes
would be addressed.

 
2.     Applicants’ Comments on Historic England’s (Onshore) Deadline 5

Submission (Document Reference: ExA.AS-17.D6.V1)
Historic England note the applicants comment in relation to our letter of
advice but we do not wish to comment any further on this matter at present

3.     Applicants’ Responses to Examining Authority’s Written Questions 2
(Volume 5 – 2.8 Historic Environment Document Reference: ExA.WQ-
2.D6.V1_05)
Historic England again note the document but do not have any comment
any further on this matter at present

 
Thank you very much. If you have any questions, or require anything further from
us at this stage, please do not hesitate to contact us.
 
Kind regards,
 
Joanne
 
Joanne Robinson
Assistant Business Manager
East of England Regional Team
Historic England, 24 Brooklands Avenue, Cambridge, CB2 8BU
Telephone: 01223 582711
 
Please note that, due to my personal circumstances, I do not always follow a standard working
pattern. You may, therefore, receive emails from me at unusual times. Please do not feel any
pressure to read or respond to these outside of your own working hours.

mailto:e-east@HistoricEngland.org.uk
mailto:EastAngliaOneNorth@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
mailto:EastAngliaTwo@planninginspectorate.gov.uk


 
Follow us on Twitter at @HE_EoE
What’s new in the East of England?
 

https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fhe_eoe%3Flang%3Den&data=04%7C01%7CEastAngliaOneNorth%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7Cf16f81bc420242e55e5808d8df333d08%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C637504758446229281%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=l03DCjlyBpJaeTn9V3MA74u7O8Em8gpOZ9sPubb5nkI%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fhistoricengland.org.uk%2Fwhats-new%2Fin-your-area%2Feast-of-england%2F&data=04%7C01%7CEastAngliaOneNorth%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7Cf16f81bc420242e55e5808d8df333d08%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C637504758446239274%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=0grBfgfzLkWr1enDsvpoiFZxzpjUt%2BeqE1swVaUFZUI%3D&reserved=0



